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Re: Concentra Authorization - Jonathan S.

Jonathan Sevillano <Jonathanbunltd@hotmail.com>
Wed 7/7/2021 2:07 AM
To:  Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc:  Staffing Deployment Team <deployment@theservicecompanies.com>; HS Human Resources
<hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

VALIDATE: sanity check; 1) sender email suffix logical?; 2) language spelling/context appropriate? consider clicking if;
immediately following a meeting/discussion. Research further if; 1) sent out of the blue even from a trusted person; 2)
suspicious link content. SUSPICIOUS: create new message to sender, do not reply, and seek validation if suspicious. Trusted
sender? add them to our trusted list, https://tsc.fyi/TrustedSender

 
My apologies 
I’ve accepted
Fulltime employment Thursday 
I will not be moving forward thank you for consideration 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Marisela DelaCruz <Marisela.DelaCruz@theservicecompanies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 1:06:45 PM

To: jonathanbunltd@hotmail.com <jonathanbunltd@hotmail.com>

Cc: Staffing Deployment Team <deployment@theservicecompanies.com>; HS Human Resources
<hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Re: Concentra Authorization - Jonathan S.
 
Hi Jonathan,

Were you able to go in to Concentra on Friday?

Marisela DelaCruz

Human Resources Manager


The Service Companies

2900 Monarch Lakes Boulevard - Suite 202 | Miramar, FL 33027


O: 415.940.9254

E: marisela.delacruz@theservicecompanies.com


theservicecompanies.com

From: Marisela DelaCruz

Sent: Thursday, July 1, 2021 9:59 AM

To: jonathanbunltd@hotmail.com <jonathanbunltd@hotmail.com>

Cc: Staffing Deployment Team <deployment@theservicecompanies.com>; HS Human Resources
<hshr@theservicecompanies.com>

Subject: Concentra Authorization - Jonathan S.
 
Hello Jonathan,
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https://theservicecompanies.com/
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Attached is your authorization for your pre-employment screenings tomorrow 7/2/2021. Here is the
address of the location.
Los Angeles - San Vicente
Phone: 310-360-6780
434 S. San Vicente Blvd.


Suite 100
Los Angeles, CA 90048

Please note, it is recommended that donors reach out to clinics about current wait times as standard
wait times have increased. This is related to the return of regular business, additional COVID-19
processes, and a significant increase in the number of patients being seen in clinics. Once you are done
with your appointment, please send me all the paperwork from your visit.

Should you have any questions, do not hesitate to reach out.

Thank you, 


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

